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MEMORANDUM

TO:

Authority Members

FROM:
Robert P. Boehmer
DATE:
May 20, 2003

SUBJECT:
Summary of Official Actions, April 30, 2003



Legislation & Regulations Committee Meeting

The Legislation & Regulations Committee held a meeting on April 30, 2003. The meeting was chaired by Office of the State’s Attorneys Appellate Prosecutor Director Norbert Goetten. Other members present for the meeting were Ellen Dimopolous for Clerk Brown, Sheriff Bukowski, Bridget Healey Ryan for State’s Attorney Devine, Ms. Engel, Ellen Mandeltort for Attorney General Madigan, Mr. Piland, Deputy Director Ken Bouche for Director Trent, and State’s Attorney Waller. 

The actions taken by the Legislation & Regulations Committee at the meeting are summarized as follows:

1. Recommended amendments to House Bill 3511. Committee voted to support the concept of adding a public defender to the Authority, but expressed its opposition to removing public members. (Motion by Deputy Director Bouche, second by State’s Attorney Waller; passed by unanimous voice vote.)

2. Agreed to oppose House Bill 2391. House Bill 2391 would require the automatic expungement of certain conviction records. Concerns were expressed about the record keeping provisions that would be created by this bill.  {Motion by Mr. Piland, second by State’s Attorney Waller; passed by voice vote – 7 yes, 2 abstentions (Bouche and Engel)}

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me.
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